THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE MAY 2, 2017

Commander Janssen called the meeting to order with 12 members present (Marcus Janssen, Ray Jacobsen, Bud Neel, Dean Mann, Dave Bloomfield, Gerald Kennedy, Daryl Mundil, Rebecca Bloomfield, Kendra Juracek, Stan Stenwall, Butch Edwards and Mark Bloomfield). Cmdr. Janssen offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Janssen led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the April 4, 2017 meeting. Minutes were approved as read.

Dean Mann offered treasurer's report as of April 30, 2017: Ray Jacobsen moved to approve the report, Dave Bloomfield second, motion passed. Dean Mann read a letter from Keith Schmode. Donations to Legion from Alvin Schmode funeral totaled \$640.00. Bud Neel moved a flag box be provided for Alvin Schmode at no cost, Dave Bloomfield second, motion passed. Need obituary for Ray Jacobsen to make a plate for flag box for Mr. Schmode.

Committee reports:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on 52 Gun raffle. Flyers are completed. All prizes are at Carroll Sports Station. Rebecca Bloomfield sent out dates and paperwork. Brandon Hall will order the tickets.
- --Hal Daub of Omaha won a Ruger 10-22. Mr. Daub would like to donate the prize back to the Legion or Sons Squadron. Legion needs to send a letter to Hal Daub for the donation. Discussion on what to do with the donation. Suggestion made to order some tickets and sell them during Old Settler's in Winside, or set date to sell and profits go to building fund. A reminder was made we cannot print more than 990 tickets or we will have to get a license and pay taxes. We will order 970 tickets.

- --Winside Legion Pitch tournament will be on Saturday, June 17, 2017, at 2 PM, during Old Settler's. Our annual raffle drawing will be held at that time.
- --Bud provided Haband books for anyone to look at to find Color Guard trousers.
- --Sons Squadron Gun Show will be July 15-16 at Wayne County Fair Grounds Commercial building. We have 45 tables sold, maybe 50 at this time.
- --Discussion about painting the Legion Hall. We will not paint until after Memorial Day.
- --Ray Jacobsen offered information on shed from Dan Jaeger. Building 24' X 30' is \$6535.73 plus concrete. Lurz Concrete will do footing and slab for \$1500.00. Will need power to building for lights and battery charger for Jeep. Building 20' X 25' price is \$4505.00. **Dave Bloomfield moved to build a 24 X 30 building. Mark Bloomfield second.** Discussion: Lurz Concrete will help with concrete. Price difference between 20' X 25' and 24' X 30' is \$1700.00. **Vote was 8 yeas and 4 nays**. Need to call diggers hotline and get a building permit. Will have to trench for electrical to the building, Eric Vahlkamp may be able to assist with trenching.

Sick Call:

--Merlin Bruegger in the hospital for pacemaker

PSO: None

Old business:

- --School Talk form to Daryl Mundil.
- --Flag pole at Emmanuel Cemetery needs installed.
- --Memorial Day—Ray Jacobsen will provide coffee and rolls.
 - --speaker is District 17 Senator Joni Albrecht
 - -- Contact the Boys Scouts
 - --School Bus and taps players
 - --Programs
- --Schedule for the week

- --Thursday, May 25, at 6:30, put out flag poles and flags and PA to auditorium for alumni
 - --Sunday, May 28, 1 PM, set up auditorium
 - --Monday, May 29, bus leaves Jensen's Café at 7:15.

Program starts at 10:30 at Auditorium

-- Tuesday, May 30, 6:30 PM, take flags and poles down if not raining.

New business:

- --Mark Bloomfield would like to set up a fundraiser for Kendra Juracek's son that has several dental bills. Suggested Mark contact Thrivent to help. It is scheduled for Sunday, August 13, 9AM-1PM. It will be biscuit & gravy.
- --Bud read Thank you letter from Department Membership Chairman George Cyboron. Winside made 100% in membership.
- -- Thank You from Post Prom for our donation.
- --Alumni wants to borrow our PA system Memorial weekend.
- --Department Newsletter was read
- --Resolutions #1, #2, #3, #4, and #5 from Department were read.
- --Dave Bloomfield wants to rent a \$25.00 table at Sons Gun Show. Will need pamphlets for the table and help to man it from Legion, Legion Auxiliary and Sons.
- --Consolidated Post report information is due. Needs to be received at Department no later than June 1.

Next meeting will be June 6 at 7 PM.

Cmdr. Janssen offered benediction

Cmdr. Janssen closed the meeting.